
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: February 25, 2014 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities   
FROM: Public Service Commission   

RESPONSE DUE BY March 12, 2014 
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE March 27, 2014 

 
 
SUBJECT:             Highlands Water Company   14-010-T01                                            
  (Company Name, Case Number, etc.)      
 
2/25/2014 
14-010-T01 
(3) TARIFF Re: Highlands Water Company – Highlands Water Company submits this request to 
revise its existing Schedule of Rates, Rules and Regulations, Tariff No. 4. 
 
This is a request for the Division to provide analysis, evaluation results, and the basis for 
conclusions and recommendations regarding the following: 
 
                  Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X         Investigation 
 
                  Other – Explanation and Statement of Issues to be Addressed (See Below): 
 
 

* Due date is as stated unless 
superseded by the requirement to file 
testimony or comments as indicated 
by Commission order. 


